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Kahler, Pam

From: Becker, Kelly

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:58 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: BASIC Amendment

From: Currans-Sheehan, Rachel H - DHS [mailto:Rachel.CurransSheehan@dhs.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:41 AM

To: Becker, Kelly; Kuhn, Jamie

Subject: Fw: BASIC Amendment

Kelly-can we draft too? Don't think this is a big change. Clarifies current policy.

From: Borgerding, Eric <EBorgerding@wha.org>
To: Currans-Sheehan, Rachel H - DHS

Sent: Tue Feb 23 09:24:21 2010

Subject: RE: BASIC Amendment

Very simple addition that removes any ambiguity:

1. The individual meets the eligibility criteria and is on the waiting list established for the health care
benefit plan under s. 49.45(23).

provided by that compared to the benefits prowided by the Core plan.

b. Foran applipaﬁf who is under 27 years of age, notice that he or she might be eligible for
coverag,eﬁﬁder his or her parent’s disability insurance policyqr self-insured health plan
pl.l,t;&ﬁﬁ?lt to s. 632.885, stats., and that his or her parent’s polichust include coverage for

Services that are not covered by the Basic plan.
. Information about the applicant’s right to purchase continuation coverage under certain

circumstances as provided in the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 SENATE BILL 484

(A%
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: o
@ 1. Page 4, line 11: delete “is on the waiting list, ubstitute “meets the

@ eligibility requirements, and is on the waiting lis{g

4 (END)
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SENATE BILL 484 SECTION 4

(2) ESTABLISHMENT AND OPERATION. The department may establish and, no
sooner than March 1, 2010, begin operating a plan providing coverage of limited
primary and preventive health care benefits to individuals who satisfy the eligibility
criteria under sub. (3). The department shall pay for its administrative costs and for
the cost of benefits provided under the plan under this section from the appropriation
under s. 20.435 (4) (hm) and, if needed, may pay the costs of incurred program
benefits from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (4) (ma).

(3) EvriciBiLITY. (a) Criteria. Subject to pars. (b) and (c) and sub. (4) (a) 2., an
individual may receive coverage for benefits under the plan under this section if the

individual satisfies all of the following criteria:

_.}/ dcy
1. The individual(s on the waiting Jist established ﬁ(ﬁkhe health care benefit

plan under s. 49.45 (23).

2. The individual applies for coverage for benefits under the plan under this
section in the manner prescribed by the department.

(b) No entitlement. Notwithstanding satisfaction of the criteria under par. (a),
no individual is entitled to benefits under the plan under this section.

(c) After termination of coverage. An individual whose coverage under the plan
under this section ends for any reason, including for failure to pay a premium when
due, is ineligible for coverage under the plan for 12 calendar months, beginning with
the first calendar month after the last calendar month, which need not be a full
month, in which he or she had coverage. This paragraph does not apply if the
department determines that the individual's coverage ended for a good cause reason.

(4) CoSTSHARING. (@) Premiums. 1. The plan under this section shall be funded
through premiums paid by individuals with coverage under the plan. The

department shall set premiums at a level necessary to pay for the benefits covered




